

CHRIS MCKEE, CPA

BOARD CHAIR

CONTACT

214-435-8473

chris@venturity.net

https://www.linkedin.com/ in/chris-mckee-45180a/

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree

University of Mississippi Accounting 1989

Certification

Certified Public Accountant 1992

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

TSB Academy

Texas Security Bank 2018 to present

Developed and instructed all corporate training

Venturity Financial Partners 2001 to 2020

VOLUNTEER BOARD EXPERIENCE

Board and Finance Chair

High Adventure Treks for Dads and Daughters 2020 to present

Finance Chair

Notre Dame School of Dallas 2013 to 2019

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

I've been fortunate to have an over 30-year career in accounting since graduating from Ole Miss in 1989. My career has encompassed both public and industry accounting for both privately held and public companies. After 20+ years leading Venturity Financial Partners as its founder and CEO, I've handed off the reigns to my successor and now serve as Board Chair. I am passionate about teaching and am currently pursuing what I hope will be a 15+ year teaching career at the university level.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Founder, Former CEO, Current Board Chair

Venturity Financial Partners, Dallas, TX

2001- Present

Founded in 2001, Venturity is an outsourced accounting and fractional CFO services firm based in Dallas, TX.

- Grew Venturity from founding to a 100+ team member, \$10+ million professional services firm.
- Developed and instructed all corporate training programs for the first twothirds of the company's history before turning them over to a Learning and Development Director.
- Successfully implemented an Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP) in 2020 to begin transitioning ownership of firm to employees.
- Successfully transitioned leadership to successor CEO in December 2023

Independent Consultant

Chris McKee, CPA

1999-2001

Assisted with process improvement projects, interim financial officer needs, and general cleanup of accounting records.

Corporate Controller

USCardioVascular, Dallas, TX

1998-1999

Controller for \$20 million physician practice management company in the medical field of cardiology.

Corporate Controller

Busybody Home Fitness, Dallas, TX

1996-1998

Controller for 60-location, \$100 million national fitness equipment retailer.

Director of Planning and Budgeting

The Bombay Company, Fort Worth, TX

1994-1996

Auditor

Arthur Andersen & Co, Dallas, TX

1989-1994